¥r, Berry X. Sohnaten,Editorial Counsel Rt, 12, Frederick

T4 me, Inc. ’ alqwa » M, 20700
Tiae & IAfe Bldg.,

Eocicefeller Center

Hew York, N.Y. 10020

Dear My, Johnsten,

iside frou the faot that your letter of the 114h does not represent "standard
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18 is further helpful in that you refuse to make any change in the record that
shows olearly you aot as an adjunet of the FEI in this entire matier.
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osdixe” it is in fact met standard proesiurs. There is no "standand procedure™ more
certain to proclude cvumercdal sale. Mime,Ine. has regularly madg prints availadle to
othere of vhom I knew, But in this case X 4id go all the way to Bew Yexk and I was
with some vehemense denied copise of any of this pletures wnder Bny airoumstances and
at any price. I was not allowed to viev a single deommt primt. I was showm a set of
contacts only. I can prove tide in & nunber of ways because I then had & different
interest than 1 now do. Then I was James Barl Ray's investizater seeidng %0 prepare
for a habeas corpus effert, Yours is the only agensy that yefused we prints. Becsuse
of the rele in whioh I then was the lewyer who haypens to be counsel for me in this
present oase, which is my owmn and mot that of James Bard ad is for other purposss,
has a dated ocopy of my report of my vieit to your offices, is mot the saly lawyer
to whom 1 them reported and i have my own notes mede in your offices.

This, of course, makes Time,Inc, ovon mars of an sdjunct of the FEI and in this
specific ocase part of what now beyond any reascnadle quostion s & cover-up of the FII,

It cosg me much moxe, in 1971, to go to your offices and be refused coples of theae
identioal potures you now offer at extorticmate rates than hying an entirve set at
these extawtiomate rates.

If paxing the kind of study I make were possible fvom coutacts I'd forget Wite
entire mattor. But my interest i not in solmals. Jt is in evidence. This requives the
study of the mimutest detail, not possible from od centacts.

I digress to put this in context for yeu, frou a reowmt experience with other plotures
I wes able to obtain years agd. It was necessaxy to put some these in evidenoe in 1974,
in Nemphis. I now noed them for my pressnt atuly. When I had to go to Hew York for another
parpoes this pest March I went to that agenoy and lo! potares a
ssiling Fercy , dopmms of oopies of a single printe; snd in other dosens of
single print of Arthur Huesss looking at each other and nothing else in fremt
Wontainster fibbey, there is no longer a single print or s negative remsining of any
thoss plotures of evidentimry valwe. I had, with ay coxn fimds, purchased paints of the
now-nisaing pictures, those entered into svidence. Counssl arrunged fer the sixth oiroudt
court of appeals to duplicate these priuts. The clexk on several cocesions reportedfthat
a photographer had duplicated and mailed the prints but in nemths they have net reached
ny lawyer.

If this is because of interference with the mail ~ snd I do not for a ndiamte beliewe
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limiting those who can interfere
than one of the present "partiss engaged in private litigation?*

let mo sieye upon your use of tie word"private.” Are you not saying in another way
that you ave in this and have bedn an adjunet of the FEI, which is a defendant in $his
present "private litigetion? You were & partisem in the eariier litiagtion in yefusing
o & defendant what you "volintesred” to the FiI, vidch therewpmn suppresded them and
did not make the exculpatory ovidemcs in them available to the defemdant,

HMmaltandously you did aske an effort to expleit that defendant against his om
interest by trying to get him to add value to plotwres you did not ovn dut om which you
did have an aption., Because what you wanted was false you were by that act alse imter-
jeoting yourssives into that litigatien, This is & matter of court recesd in JRay v Base.
in the deposition of Perqy Foreman, through whom you made the effort.

If enes were to ascribe motive %o your position, the most obvious is that writing
only in suprdet of the official account of this terrible crime Tiws,Inc., wrote contrary
to evidence it had purchased snd suppressed and now, because in its commercdal operations
1t in depmndant upon official sources it continues to suppress as one means of paying
torthnefmrsmmm&&.

There really is no question your interjecting yourself inte private litigation. There
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matter. Undor the processes of the Opurt the FBI has prodfsed culy ene leotter from Time
asicing that I be dended copies of these plotures, That letter is dated the FEL
refused me copdes and that PEI refusal was sfjax coversment cpumesl sade this repres-
entation in opsa court.
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providing copies of prier correspondence.

inde 18 history in an Orwellian vopetition, ‘ou did the same thing in the JIX
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embarrassed you made & big deal of "relsasing” tho missing frames and thereupom refused
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replaced. And this with some of the "best evi.ence™ relating 45 tha rurdar of s Preaident!
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writton ascurance that I will no$ reproduce any without first paying you the going egm
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copdes by you, sg yowr own files wmust shew. (Is thds another ressen for refusing to pro-
vide any nov to sstablish truth?) You have refused my offer to accept less satisfactory
mummm.mm-mwmxm,axum.munam\n.
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wusiness procedure.” Sinoerely, Harald Welinsbsrg



